
No.Ft.48-1851/2010 (FCA)
       H.P. Forest Department.

       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CF Chamba
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Proposal  for seeking prior approval  of the Central Government under 
Section 2  (1)  of  the  Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 
1980 in favour of Shri Prakash Chand S/o Shri Sorma Ram VPO Kunr, 
for renewal of 0.4087 ha. of forest land for extraction of slates in Mauza 
kunar  Tehsil  Bharmour  Chamba,  Tehsil  Dharwala  &  Distt.  Chamba, 
Himachal  Pradesh  (Online  Proposal  No.  FP/HP/MIN/141848/2021)- 
regarding

Memo:

Reference to your reply of EDS dated 23-1-2025 submitted on PARIVESH 
Portal on the subject cited proposal.

After  reviewing  the  subject-cited  proposal,  it  has  been  observed  that  the 

proposal  was  submitted  to  this  office  without  a  forwarding  letter,  a  recurring  issue. 

Additionally,  it  has  been  noted  that  the  reply  submitted  by  the  DFO  Bharmour  is  still 

incomplete. The Government of India has specifically requested the submission of a KML 

file for the proposed CA area. However, instead of the required KML file, only a screenshot 

of the area has been provided.

Furthermore, it has been observed that the survival percentage of the CA is 

just 1%, which is a concerning issue and comments in this regard should be offered by CF.

Therefore, a complete reply to point No. 2 is requested, which should include 

the KML file, along with a detailed explanation for the failure of the CA, and the comments 

of the concerned CF.

Nodal Officer-cum-Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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